M@uerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 11:28 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Victor McKay, Sally Simmons; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Kimberley Pena;
'Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM'; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 060388-TP - BST/North American Telecommunications Corp. - adoption of KMC/BST
agreement

Jeff,

Per this e-mail, CCA will correct the docket title by deleting "with modifications".
Thanks for letting us know.

Marguerite.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 11:20 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher; Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena; Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM
Subject: 060388-TP - BST/North American Telecommunications Corp. - adoption of KMC/BST agreement

Dorothy, I'm not sure why BST wrote this contains modifications of the underlying agreement, because it doesn't. Please
change the docket title by removing the "with modifications" element.

Robyn, FY I.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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